

Member Library Physical Accessibility Guide

This guide provides information about physical accessibility at libraries in the Finger Lakes Library System. Our libraries are located in Cayuga, Cortland, Seneca, Tioga, and Tompkins counties in NYS.

For more information, please contact your library directly or contact the FLLS Outreach Department:

Call 607-319-5613 or Email jshonk@flls.org

Table of Contents

Apalachin Library	3
Auburn – Seymour Public Library District	4
Aurora Free Library	5
Berkshire Free Library	6
Candor Free Library	7
Cato – Stewart B. Lang Memorial Library	8
Cincinnatus – Kellogg Free Library	9
Cortland Free Library	10
Dryden – The Southworth Library Association	11
Fair Haven Public Library	12
Groton Public Library	13
Homer – Phillips Free Library	14
Interlaken Public Library	15
Ithaca – Tompkins County Public Library	16
Lansing Community Library	17
Lodi Whittier Library	18
Marathon – Peck Memorial Library	19
McGraw – Lamont Memorial Free Library	
Moravia – Powers Library Association	21
Newark Valley – Tappan-Spaulding Memorial Library	22
Newfield Public Library	23
Nichols – George P. & Susan Platt Cady Library	24
Ovid – Edith B. Ford Memorial Library	25
Owego – Coburn Free Library	26
Poplar Ridge – Hazard Library Association	27
Port Byron Library	
Seneca Falls Library	29
Spencer Library	30
Trumansburg – Ulysses Philomathic Library	31
Union Springs – Springport Free Library	32
Waterloo Library & Historical Society	33
Waverly Free Library	34
Weedsport Free Library	35

Apalachin Library

Address: 719 Main Street, Apalachin, NY 13732

Phone: 607-625-3333

Website: https://apalachinlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

3 large marked handicapped spaces are available in the parking lot. 2 spaces are directly at the main entrance of the building. The parking spot near the pavilion includes space for loading/unloading a wheelchair.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Ramp is available at front entrance. Door is not automatic.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Located in the front lobby. Toilet is ADA compliant and includes diagonal bar for assistance.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? No

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Second floor, used rarely for programming, is only accessible by stairs.

Auburn – Seymour Public Library District

Address: 176 Genesee Street, Auburn, NY 13021

Phone: 315-252-2571

Website: https://seymourlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

There are 2 clearly labeled spots in the parking lot, closer to the building. There are also 1-2 handicapped spots in the front of the building (street parking) near curb cuts.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The entrance on the west side of the building has ramps from the parking lot on south side of building and from the sidewalk on the north side of the building.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? No

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The entire 2nd floor (housing adult nonfiction) is not accessible.

Miscellaneous: The elevator in the west lobby goes to basement level (where restrooms & children's area are located). There is a wheelchair lift from the basement to a floor between basement and 1st floor (housing teen books, biographies, graphic novels).

Aurora Free Library

Address: 370 Main Street, Aurora, NY 13026

Phone: 315-364-8074

Address: https://aurorafreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? No

We have on street parking, but no designated handicapped parking space.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Accessible by a ramp on the north side of the building, the Cherry Avenue entrance.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

On first floor of the building in children's room.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The basement is not accessible, some stacks may be difficult to reach without assistance, and the second floor is accessible by stair chair (no elevator).

Berkshire Free Library

Address: 12519 State Route 38, Berkshire, NY 13736

Phone: 607-657-4418

Website: https://berkshirefreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Parking area with handicapped parking and 3 other spots available. Parking on the street in front of the library.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Ramp available to access building.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Large bathroom available, big enough for wheelchair with handicapped bars. Tall toilet.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> Large enough for wheelchair access.

Candor Free Library

Address: 2 Bank Street, Candor, NY 13743

Phone: 607-659-7258

Website: https://candorfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Curb-less parking right along main entrance of building.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

No stairs to the main entrance which is wide enough to enter. Also has a push bar on the inside.

Accessible Restrooms? No

Bathroom doors might not be wide enough for easy wheelchair access, but they are located on the main floor in the lobby.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> Space available and correct height.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The basement meeting room is accessible by stairs and has a chair lift. The chair lift is maintained on a regular basis and can be used to access the basement meeting room if people are willing and/or able to use it.

Cato – Stewart B. Lang Memorial Library

Address: 2577 East Main Street, Cato NY

Phone: 315-626-2101

Website: https://langlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have handicapped parking spots at the back door.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Ramp available to access building. The door is not automatic, but you can ring the doorbell and the staff will open the door for patrons.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Our accessible bathroom in right inside the entrance at back door.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? No

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

You must climb stairs to access our front door. Our basement, which contains our programming area, has only stairs as access.

Cincinnatus – Kellogg Free Library

Address: 5681 Telephone Road Ext., Cincinnatus, NY 13040

Phone: 607-863-4300

Website: https://kelloggfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Large parking lot with 2 additional handicap spaces located behind the building.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Manually run elevator/lift. Patrons ring a doorbell and a staff member will go to the handicap parking area to bring them up in the elevator/lift.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Bathroom large enough for a wheel chair, no handicap toilet or bars. Library is working on increasing accessibility of restrooms.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes Large enough for wheelchair access.

Cortland Free Library

Address: 32 Church Street, Cortland, NY 13045

Phone: 607-753-1042

Website: https://cortlandfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Two accessible parking spots are available in our parking lot.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Our entrance on the side of the building, on Court Street, is accessible. There is a sidewalk connecting the parking lot to the accessible entrance. There is an automatic door opening button to push located on our book drop in front of the door. Our elevator is located at our Court Street entrance. There is a small ramp for accessibility to our Periodical Room.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

All three of our public bathrooms are accessible. Patrons can use the elevator to access the main reading room where they can use the fully accessible bathroom in the adult services area.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

Our computer workstations are accessible, allowing ample knee room and clear pathways to maneuver a wheelchair.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The Art Gallery, the glass floor area, and the 2 mezzanines are inaccessible. Patrons are able to ask at the desk and staff would bring down any materials wanted, or even a range of materials for browsing. Library is working on construction project to make more areas accessible.

Dryden – The Southworth Library Association

Address: 24 West Main Street, Dryden, NY 13053

Phone: 607-657-4418

Website: https://southworthlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Parking spot with sloped sidewalk and with access to the entry ramp.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Ramp from parking lot to the front doors which have automatic openers.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Restroom easily accessible with ADA compliant space and fixtures.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

In progress- a workstation with an adjustable desk, large monitor, software to assist those with vision and hearing challenges, mouse and keyboard with mobility and vision accessibility features.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Some of the shelving is not accessible to those with mobility aids such as wheelchairs.

Miscellaneous: We are still changing some of our signage to be more friendly to those with vision impairments or dyslexia. Our website has been updated to also include features for those with accessibility needs using Userway software.

Fair Haven Public Library

Address: 14426 South Richmond Ave, Fair Haven, NY 13064

Phone: 607-657-4418

Website: https://fairhavenlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Parking area with handicapped parking and 3 other spots available. Parking on the street in front of the library.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Main entrance to library is level with no steps coming in, doorbell outside if added assistance is needed by staff.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Extra wide door with lever instead of knob, and handicapped bar next to toilet.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> Chairs can be moved to provide access to computer stations.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The children's room is one step down requiring staff interaction to place ramp and assist patrons.

Groton Public Library

Address: 112 East Cortland Street, Groton, NY 13073

Phone: 607-898-5055

Website: https://grotonpubliclibrary.net/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have one handicapped parking spot next to a driveway with space to load/unload a wheelchair.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Both entrances have ramps and one has push button doors.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Ours is a new fully handicapped accessible bathroom.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> We have several handicapped tables and workstations.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The stacks can be a tight fit to enter with a wheelchair.

Homer – Phillips Free Library

Address: 37 South Main Street, Homer NY, 13077

Phone: 607-749-4616

Website: https://www.phillipsfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We share a handicapped parking space with Key Bank.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The side entrance (South of the library) has a ramp and an automatic door. Library has an elevator that goes to every level in the library, except the section with Young Adult books.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

The restroom on the first floor is accessible: no threshold, 7 feet by 8 feet, and railings/grab bars.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

On the first floor, the tables, sofas and one of the public computers have a lot of space around them to allow a wheelchair to maneuver.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Some of the stacks on the first floor (adult fiction books) are not accessible with a wheelchair because the library is in a historic building; Our staff will always retrieve any and all books for patrons they would like to peruse when they cannot get to them.

Interlaken Public Library

Address: 8390 North Main Street, Interlaken, NY 14847

Phone: 607-532-4341

Website: https://interlakenpubliclibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Level stone parking lot out the side door of the building.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

There is a concrete ramp out the side door of the building from the gravel parking lot to the accessible door. The side door has a push button mounted next to the door on the outside for easy entry.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Enter through the side door, turn right. Accessible bathroom is clearly marked with both large print and braille markings. The bathroom has a grab bar next to the toilet and the sink is easy to access.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes We have two public computers at work stations that mobility devices can easily maneuver under. The teen space and genealogy room both have sofas and tables respectively that patrons with mobility devices can easily use.

Ithaca – Tompkins County Public Library

Address: 101 East Green Street, Ithaca, NY 14850

Phone: 607-272-4557

Website: https://www.tcpl.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

There is an identified spot on South Cayuga Street close to the front entrance. However, South Cayuga Street is a very busy street.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The front entrance and the entrance to the Borg Warner Room (for events) are both wheel chair accessible. The front doors are automatic. Any programs held that go beyond regular hours requires the use of the door on the west side which is kept locked. To get to this door, one must walk on East Green Street past the front entrance of the library, turn the corner towards the creek walk, go under the awning leading to the Borg Warner Room and be let in the door.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Public restrooms have an accessible stall.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

The furniture and workstations meet accessibility standards.

Inaccessible Areas? No

Although some areas are trickier to navigate, the library is accessible.

Lansing Community Library

Address: 27 Auburn Road, Lansing, NY 14882

Phone: 607-533-4939

Website: https://lansinglibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have two dedicated spots in our parking lot adjacent to our accessible entrance.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

We have an accessible entrance. However, it is down a long walkway and then a hall way to the elevator. Lift is also being installed for increased access.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

We have accessible, all gender bathrooms on both floors.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> We are currently working with Finger Lakes Independence Center to add an accessible work station.

Inaccessible Areas? No

Miscellaneous: We are working on adding an addition and changing our entrance. We hope to have this project complete in the next 3-4 years. After the addition and remodel, we will be fully accessible and be able to effectively serve our community.

Lodi Whittier Library

Address: 8484 South Main Street, Lodi, NY 14860

Phone: 607-582-6218

Website: https://www.lodilibrary.net/

Accessible Parking? Yes

The library has 2 parking spaces that are 5-10 feet from the side entrance. In addition, the main parking and sidewalk to enter the side entrance are a flat surface with no steps. The distance is about 20-50 feet from the main lot to the entrance.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The side entrance to the library has an automatic door opener, and no stairs or steps to enter.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

There is 1 accessible bathroom that is large in size, has an automatic door opener, and hand railings inside.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

The computer station chairs may be moved for wheelchair accessibility. The tables in the main library and conference room are wheelchair accessible as well.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The front entrance to the library is not accessible.

Marathon – Peck Memorial Library

Address: 24 Main Street, Marathon, NY 13803

Phone: 607-849-6135

Website: https://peckmemoriallibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? No

Only street parking is available. On school days, the street is very busy. Two doors down from the library, there is a handicap access parking spot.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

We have a ramp at the front of the library.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? No

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

In the children's room we have a train table between 2 bookcases. The book sale is in the attic and therefore inaccessible.

McGraw – Lamont Memorial Free Library

Address: 5 Main Street, McGraw, NY 13101

Phone: 607-836-6767

Website: https://lamontlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

One handicap parking space is available at the back door of the library.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The back entrance to the library is a hallway with a ramp into the first floor of the library. The back entrance and hallway do not have automatic doors. An individual may need assistance with opening the doors.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

The restroom is located on the first floor of the library. The room is wheelchair accessible with grab bars.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? No

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

The second floor is only accessible by stairs.

Moravia – Powers Library Association

Address: 29 Church Street, Moravia, NY 13118

Phone: 315-497-1955

Website: https://powerslibraryny.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

The last parking spot in lot, closest to building, has signage and is accessible to the sidewalk via sloped concrete with no curb.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

We lack automated doors but the entrances are wide and ground level. We have a doorbell to ring for assistance at our entrance.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Wide enough for wheelchairs and plenty of room for a caregiver(s), handrail by toilet, changing table.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> We have an ADA picnic table outside. Counters and tables indoors are accessible heights and varied sizes.

Newark Valley – Tappan-Spaulding Memorial Library

Address: 6 Rock Street, Newark Valley, NY 13811

Phone: 607-642-9960

Website: https://tsmlibrary.org/

This library is not currently accessible to people with mobility devices like wheelchair or scooters. The library is only accessible by the stairs at the front entrance. Restrooms are not accessible and no accessible parking is available. The library has formed a Friends group and is discussing accessibility issues and ideas to remedy these issues.

The library offers curbside pickup, contact the library for details!

Newfield Public Library

Address: 198 Main Street, Newfield, NY 14867

Phone: 607-564-3594

Website: https://newfieldpubliclibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have one handicap spot in front of the library.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The front entrance is accessed by a ramp. The elevator is half way into the first floor and is used to access the 2nd floor where we hold most of our programs. A ramp is used by all patrons to access our front entrance.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Our public restroom is in the back of the building and is accessible.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

All of our public computers are on desks that are accessible.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Our basement where we hold our book sales is not accessible.

Nichols – George P. & Susan Platt Cady Library

Address: 42 East River Road, Nichols, NY 13812

Phone: 607-699-3835

Website: https://cadylibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have one handicap parking spot right next to the ramp that leads to our main entrance. There is extra space to the right of this spot for vehicles/vans that have wheelchair lifts.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

There is a low angle ramp that leads to our main entrance.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Our accessible restroom is right through our main entrance. You go through our circulation/check out area and it's on your left. It is a large space with a grab bar.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

We have various seating for various needs. The library will be purchasing an accessible table that can be raised and lowered to accommodate patron needs.

Inaccessible Areas? No

Miscellaneous: We have an elevator that goes to our second floor. It is an older elevator and does require someone to hold the switch for either up or down the entire time. Our main collection is on the first floor, though we do have a historic collection, conference room, and quiet reading areas on our second floor. We strive to be ADA friendly, not simply ADA compliant. If there is anything else we could do for our patrons, we would like to know so we can begin working on it.

Ovid – Edith B. Ford Memorial Library

Address: 7169 Main Street, Ovid, NY 14521

Phone: 607-869-3031

Website: https://ovidlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Handicap spaces are clearly marked.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Rear entrance has sloped curb cut and push button entry for doors. Elevator just inside of rear entryway. Elevator goes to lower level meeting rooms/program rooms.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Through the rear entrance immediately inside the rear foyer. Also, available on lower level accessible by elevator.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> Tables and seating match the ADA requirement of 34 inches.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Front entrance is not accessible for those with mobility issues. Must enter from the rear entrance created in 2019 renovation of building.

Owego – Coburn Free Library

Address: 275 Main Street, Owego, NY 13827

Phone: 607-687-3520

Website: https://coburnfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have two handicap parking spaces available in our back parking lot. There is extra space between each spot so wheelchair users and people with mobility aids can exit any vehicle with a ramp or lift.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Our accessible entrance is located at the back of our building, off of the parking lot. There is a door open button that is currently being repaired. The entrance takes you to our elevator.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

We have one accessible bathroom located on the 1st/main floor behind the elevator. There are three railings, a toilet, sink, and paper towels. Bathroom is always open.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> Many tables are located throughout the building.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Our stacks are structural (they cannot be moved and hold up the ceiling). There is not enough turn radius for some wheelchairs to get between the stacks.

Poplar Ridge – Hazard Library Association

Address: 2487 Route 34B, Poplar Ridge, NY 13139

Phone: 315-364-7975

Website: https://www.hazardlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

All parking is on the road; parking in the front of the building would make it accessible to the wheelchair ramp.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Our doorway is able to open up to double its size to provide access. The drop box needs to be moved out of the way first so notice would need to be given.

Accessible Restrooms? No

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> Both of our computer stations have accessible seating areas. Our laptop has an exterior keyboard and mouse in addition to the laptop itself.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Shelving aisles are close. Most areas are probably accessible however turnaround space would be difficult. Due to space constraints, we do have materials on upper and lower shelves which can be difficult to see and reach.

Port Byron Library

Address: 12 Sponable Drive, Port Byron, NY 13140

Phone: 315-776-5694

Website: https://portbyronlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have one accessible parking space in front of our building.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Our front doors, which our double doors and have 2 sets, are both automatic with a push button.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

The restroom is wide and has a rail. The door is not automatic.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> We have one computer station/work area that is accessible.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Some of our shelving is out of reach to someone in a wheelchair.

Seneca Falls Library

Address: 47 Cayuga Street, Seneca Falls, NY 13148

Phone: 315-568-8265

Website: https://senecafallslibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have two labeled front row spots near the front entry way.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The front entryway is our one accessible entrance with buttons to open all doors. An elevator is located to the side of the circulation desk so patrons can access our two floors.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

There are two accessible restrooms at the front of the building. Once is fully scooter chair compliant the second is within ADA standards.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes

There is an accessible workspace on the second floor at this time, patrons can use the elevator to access this area.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

Our children's picture book area on the stage is inaccessible at this time for patrons that use wheelchairs.

Miscellaneous: We are working toward a plan for dropping the floor of the stage area to improve accessibility in the coming years. We are hoping to secure a NYS construction grant once plans are completed.

Spencer Library

Address: 41 North Main Street, Spencer, NY 14883

Phone: 607-589-4496

Website: https://spencernylibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Two spaces nearest the front door and ramp to the front door.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

We have one front door, a door that goes to the bathrooms, the village meeting space and three exit doors in the meeting space.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Two bathrooms in the back of the library, accessed through the library and the village meeting room.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? <u>Yes</u> We have an accessible conference table; public computers are all accessible and a seating area that is located conveniently for accessibility.

Trumansburg – Ulysses Philomathic Library

Address: 74 East Main Street, Trumansburg, NY 14886

Phone: 607-387-5623

Website: https://www.trumansburglibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

One accessible parking spot available.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

The back entry (parking lot side) of the library is accessible with automatic door opener buttons. All entries and areas are level with the ground. No need for ramp or elevators.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Two accessible restrooms with grab bars located in the library lobby on the back side (parking lot side) of the building.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes
Our workstations are on fixed tables with chairs on wheels that
can be rolled out of the way for a wheelchair user to access. We
do not have any adjustable workstations.

Union Springs – Springport Free Library

Address: 171 Cayuga Street, Union Springs, NY 13160

Phone: 315-889-7766

Website: https://springportfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? No

Patrons in wheelchairs or walkers, can be dropped off, from their vehicle, directly onto a sidewalk leading up to the library sidewalk. This is not official or marked, locals know this trick.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Front door has a ramped sidewalk leading to a small foyer. From foyer directly into elevator. Elevator goes to first floor or basement.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

Located in basement. Accessible via an elevator that drops you right in front of bathroom door.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes All computer tables and regular tables will allow access. We have no formal seating area for anyone.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

A bathroom in between two floors.

Waterloo Library & Historical Society

Address: 31 East Williams Street, Waterloo, NY 13165

Phone: 315-539-3313

Website: https://wlhs-ny.com/

Accessible Parking? Yes

Driveway to the side of the building has a sidewalk that leads to the ramp.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

Ground floor of Terwilliger Hall, 1st floor of library at the top of the ramp.

Accessible Restrooms? No

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes Removable chairs to computer stations and tables.

Inaccessible Areas? Yes

2nd floor of historical Society, have to go through separate doorways to access 1st floors of both building sides.

Waverly Free Library

Address: 18 Elizabeth Street, Waverly, NY 14892

Phone: 607-565-9341

Website: https://waverlyfreelibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? No

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

We have automatic doors that allow people that use wheelchairs to enter the building.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

We have a wheelchair accessible restroom with handles. Our library is all on one floor.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes Wheelchairs can access table spaces and computer stations.

Weedsport Free Library

Address: 2795 East Brutus Street, Weedsport, NY 13166

Phone: 315-834-6222

Website: https://www.weedsportlibrary.org/

Accessible Parking? Yes

We have one reserved handicap parking space with ample space, just feet from our door, and on the same level as the building.

Accessible Entrance(s)? Yes

We have a sidewalk entrance at the front of our building and a back entrance for patrons who park in our parking lot.

Accessible Restrooms? Yes

We have two all gender bathrooms with handicap bars and space for a wheelchair.

Accessible Workstations, Tables, or Seating Areas? Yes All of our workstations and tables have chairs that can be moved to accommodate a wheelchair.